
 
From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 4:36 PM 

To: Bill Lambert; Marty Ertman; Tony Barton; Tracy Hunt; Randy Rossman 

Subject: FW: Member's Only Access and Spring Meeting Registration 

 
Here is some more information. 
 
Cheryl 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
wcclerk@rtconnect.net 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 
From: news@wyo-wcca.org [mailto:news@wyo-wcca.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:16 PM 
To: cheryl@westongov.com 
Subject: Member's Only Access and Spring Meeting Registration 

 

  

      

 

  

 

 

   

   

      

 

 

Announcing access to the WCCA website Member's Only Portal 

We are happy to announce our new Member's Only portal on the WCCA website!  The software 

we are using for this portal has many features and capabilities (some of which you have already 
seen), including blogs, event calendar and registration, member profiles, surveys, and the list of 

features goes on and on. One positive is that you will be able to edit your contact information 

right on your profile.  To access your profile, click here and use the log-in information below.  If 
you have any questions or suggestions on how we can make this portal more useful or helpful, 

please contact Kelli Little at klittle@wyo-wcca.org or 307-632-5409.  
  
Username: rrossman 
Password: wcca2015 
  
Once you are logged in, you may choose to change your password by visiting this page. 
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2015 Spring Meeting Registration 

Registration is now available for the 2015 WCCA Spring Meeting in Pinedale, May 6-8, 2015. 
 You can register for the meeting by following this link, or visiting the events tab on our website 

and clicking on the 2015 Spring Meeting event.  The agenda can be found here. 
 
If you are a member, please use the log in information provided above to sign in before you 

complete your registration. 
 
For any questions, contact Kelli Little at the WCCA office. 
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